REPTFFI08] ]

(Energy Development)
From: e -
Sent: 01 October 2016 20:11
To: National Infrastructure Consents
Subject: Reference Proposed Applications for Llanbrynmair and Carnedd Wen Wind Farms

RE-DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION BY RES UK & IRELAND LIMITED (“RES)
DATED 27 MARCH 2009 FOR CONSENT TO CONSTRUCT AND OPERATE A 100 MW WIND
TURBINE GENERATING STATION IN POWYS, MID WALES (“LLANBRYNMAIR”)

RE-DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION BY RWE NPOWER RENEMABLES LIMITED
(“RWE”) DATED 11 DECMEBR 2008 FOR CONSENT TO CONSTRUCT AND OPERATE A
130-250MW WIND TURBINE GENERATING STATION IN POWYS, MID WALES (“CARNEDD

WEN”)

Dear Sir,

It is clear to all that the councils and local people of Montgomeryshire object to these wind farms
and you as the Secretary of State have a duty to listen to the views of the local people. | am
retired now and see Wales with “different” eyes. We really do have to value what remains — not
just in terms of beauty, but for what it offers us in other ways. Construction is marching on, but
there comes a time to say no. A time to review what we are really doing, and where we will go if
we continue that pursuit at all costs. In a period of harsh decisions, , our money (and time) is
being thrown away on subsidies for a form of energy which is not economically viable.

You have a duty to make the right decision for the nation as a whole and not to please powerful
corporations because generating power from wind turbines is too costly, totally inefficient and
ruins our beautiful Welsh landscapes. This should be a democracy...

Please accept this letter as my objection to these two wind farm applications and hopefully the
start of a new political viewpoint on energy which focuses on us all being more responsible for
what we waste and for making some effort to produce our own.

| really do feel that in 50 years from now, we will be looking back on this “energy” source and what
we have done to our countryside in the name of it and saying .... what were they all thinking!!!!

Please reply to confirm you have received this email.
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Yours faithfully,
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